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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
R e e T e — s e S e e

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 3.04 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: sinsheng1981@gmail.com; Henry Kao Cai Jie; Aini Binte Md Min

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR GBD6242) OUR REF: D17001135MFSH
Attachments: GBD6242)_LTA search fee.pdf; GBD6242)_PR|.pdf; SAS GBD6242).pdf

Dear Sirs

Survey assignment for your handling urgently.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax Mo, : 6507 3849 |
A Miember of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the POPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement,

Confidentiality Netice: This e-mail is confidential, It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and natify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

From: Caroline Cabrera

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: YR REF: Accident Involving GBD6242) with SHC580G on 24/01/2017 OUR REF: D17001135MFSH

Dear 5K,

For survey —CCPL / D17001135MFSH

Thank you & Regards,
Carollne Cabrerm
Motor Claims

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd
36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House | Singapore 068877 | D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3842 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Amember of INSURANCE GROUP

Persongl Data Provection Ace 2002 ("PDPA™):
Lindgr the PDFA. chere are various reguirements thar regulare the processing of vour persanal dob,
Flease refer to waw firstinsurance com.sg for details of POPA Personal Data Collection Statement

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. I may alvo be legaliv privileged.

I vere ave ot the adddressee ar o wiomn it ix infeided. von may not copy, forward. disclose or wse any parr of i
{iyow have received this message i ervor, please delere the message and olf copies fron your st

e ortfy the sender Genedinedy By bt o- il



From: ILPROCESSCENTRE //ICICILOMBARD/HYD [mai[tn:iIprcu:e5scenlre@ir_icifumbard.com]

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Motor_Claims <Motar Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: YR REF: Accident Involving GBD6242) with SHC580G on 24/01/2017 OUR REF: D17001135MFSH

From: sinsheng engineeringservices [_maHtu:5inshen21931@gmajr.cnm]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 8:12 AM

To: Claim Workflow System ﬁcw5mL‘Jmrclairns{ﬁlmsﬁrstcapital.mm.gg:-

Subject: Fwd: YR REF: Accident Involving GBD6242) with SHC580G on 24/01/2017 OUR REF: D17001135MFSH

Dear Officer Incharge,

We are repairer of motor vehicle GBD6242J Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your
attention please. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (@)
workings days upon received this email.

Kindly let us have your list of 10 norminated surveyors to conduct the Single-Joint Inspection,

Kindly assist to revert the liability issue or offer if direct settlement is in order

Thank You
Regards

Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
3 Tech Park Crescent

Tuas Tech Park

Singapore 638129

Tel: 6863 9595

Fax; 6863 6477



“Please note that this email, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual (s) or entity
(ies) to whom they are addressed and may contain information that is private, confidential and privileged. In
case you are not the intended recipient, request you to notify the sender by reply mail and delete this email,
including any copies or attachments from your system. Any unauthorized dissemination, disclosure and/or
use of the contents of this communication to anyone is strictly prohibited and punishable by law.

Opinions, conclusions and statements of intent expressed in this e-mail are of the sender and ICICI Lombard
General Insurance Company Limited (Company) does not accept liability for the views expressed in this
email unless confirmed by an authorized representative of the Company independently of this
communication or for the consequences of any viruses that may be transmitted with this email.”

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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: sinsheng engineeringservices <sinsheng1981@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 4:52 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtS)

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR GBD6242) OUR REF: D17001135MFSH
Confirm.

Thank You

Regards

Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
3 Tech Park Crescent

Tuas Tech Park

Singapore 638129

Tel: 6863 9585

Fax: 6863 6477

On Fri, 26 Apr 2019 at 15:29, Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc(@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Susan,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig $295.92 and 1 repair day.

Kindly check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:56 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Teo Swee Keong'; assignments

Cc: 'Henry Kao Cai Jie'; 'Aini Binte Md Min’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR GBD6242) QUR REF: D17001135MFSH
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED GBD 6242 pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 6242)

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay(@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Libi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 4:14 PM

To: 'Teo Swee Keong' <TeoSweeKeong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry Kao Cai lie' <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Aini Binte Md Min' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR GBD6242) OUR REF: D17001135MFSH

Dear SirfMdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo Swee Keong [mailto:TeoSweekeon
Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 3:04 PM

To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: sinsheng1981@gmail.com; Henry Kao Cai Jie <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Aini Binte Md Min
<Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR GBD6242) OUR REF: D17001135MFSH

msfirstcapital.com.sg]
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (65) 62563561 FAX : (D65) 62564315

Your Ref: D17001135MFSH Date: 4/4/2019

Our Ref: CS/FCI17002445/R1qd3-1

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO_GBD 6242] _
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

3/4/2019 at the premises of M/s Li Sheng Engineering Services have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S$ 1.692.01
Revised Estimate Amount : S% 20592
“Check” Items Amount : 5% 00.00
Market Value 1 S%
LTA Reimbursement Value :S%
Mett Value : 5%

Description of Damage:

he vehicle sustained damages at the

o/s front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Your Insured's vehicle : SHCS80G
Our customer's vehicle : GBD6242.J

Date + 03/02/2017
FIRST CAPITAL INS LTD
Dear Sirs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 24 JAN 2017
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY & SEEK ATTENTION

We have been appointed by Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd repair their vehicle no, GBD6242)
Flease be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at ;

Workshop : Sin Sheng Engineering Services

Address : 3 Tech Park Crescent, Tuas Tech Park, Singapore 638129
Contact : Ms Susan / Ms Cheryl Yuan

Tel / Fax : 6863 9595/ 6863 6477

Pursuant to ePractice Direction No 2 of 2011, we hereby give you notice to conduct the pre-repair
inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or

Fublic Holiday failing which we will commence repairs thereafter without any futher notice or
refrence to you. Kindly acnowledge upon inspection in the acknowledgement box below, Alternatively
kindly inform us in writing if you are waiving your rights to an inspection of our customer's vehicle.

NB. Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client's
claim for property-related damage only and shall not preclude client's driver/passanger from

claiming injury-related damage arising from this accident.

Your sincerely,

Acknowledgement |
Swsan This i5 10 CONFITM thALT civvvveriirnnmvereesorsornanss \[Full Name of Surveyor]
B G e B e \[Surveyor's Company]
have completed the pre-repair inspection on ............... \[Date if Inspection]
at ovvvevvivenianenvnnnno.. \[Time of Inspection)
Swusain
Signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed By:
Company Stamp Date
| Waiver |
We waive our rights to an inspection/survey of the above vehicle.
Signature
Name :
Date :




MESEAT014185 1 g Enginesr Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME, 3110172017 2253 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 01/02/2017 13:11

SINGAFPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MESEITOM4185 [ S SHeag Enginsenng Sendees - HO

1. Please repart comecily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be campleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver,

1, Infarmation provided must be as frythful and accurate 4% possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o
B
réepudiate pelicy ability

4, The ssue and accepiance of this Fomm by insurance companies is nof an admesaion of policy ||i:|L"|||.'p' an the pan of Ihe insurance Companes

Ll i I | [ | iy
&, This report will be forwarded by the msurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Inserance Association of
Singapare{Gla) for archiving and that copees of this report will for & fee be made available upon applicaton by interestad parties

7. By the loagemeni of this report to the insurers. you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repan being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 310172017 22:53

Date Of Accident 24/01/2017 15:45

Exact Location Of Accident UPPER CROSS ST (OUTSIDE BLK 32}
Country/State of Loss Singapore

Vehicle Registration Number GBDE242)
Insured/Policyholder

Mame OFf Registered Owner GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199001 196N

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-54942833

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer FIAT

Model DOBLO SX JTD 1.6 MJ

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
at hme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? No

If No, Please state action to be taken Third Party

Vehicle Category Commercial Vehicle
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company First Capital Insurance Ltd
Type Of Coverage Third Party

Fleat Policy Yes

Policy Number D-16085381MFCV

Cover Note Number
Drriver

Mame of Drver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mohile Numiber

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

DURGA DVO SUPPIAH
503061422
08/02/1993

Qutdoor

30/M10/2013

3 Years And 2 Months
Female

(Local) +65-92293644

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Phane Mumber
Email Address

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan #2

Describe Clreumstances of the Accident =% L
e
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SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

3 TECH PARK CRESCENT

SINGAPORE 638129

Tel No. : 6863-9595 Fax No. : 6863-6477
E-Mail : sinsheng1281@gmail.com

Buss. Reg. No. : 312029/00D

COLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD Estimate : ES002795
59 SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE 758123 Date : 01/04/2019

Attention : Motor Claim Department

S/N  Quantity

Vehicle Num. : GED6242)

Make/Model : FIAT DOBLO-2014

Chassis/Eng# : ZFA26300006183000/198A30007 168
Contact : 6861 0007 Fax No. : 6753 7780 Accident Date ; 24/01/2017

Claim No. :

Reference : SHC580G
Policy No. : D-16085361 MFCV

Particular unit Price Amount S%

LIST ITEMS :
SIDE MIRROR, RHS <
SIDE MIRROR COVER M)~

List Totalss :
15.00% Discount 55 :

LABOUR :
TO PAMEL BEAT/REPAIR RH BODY
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE ABOVEMENTIONED PARTS

G
SPRAY PAINTING
TO APPLY NEW LOGCOD

LOSS OF USE : 4 DAYS @ S 120/DAY ”-P qﬁb hm[fg

SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

go 3

Labour Total S5 : ( 0&41 850.00
o3 ‘*.‘fj__!..‘?__ S——
@ D"L#‘DL”) Total S5 : 1,692.01

(@ 3 l_)ﬂ}"f{ rﬂd



¥y LS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Bedis B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Feg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationala Des Experts En Automaobiles

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/IFCHT7002445/R1qd3s2-1
#16.01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 Date 03052018 ” u”""m"mu"m
Code: FCIZ2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 580G Veh. Inspected GRBD 6242J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. D17001135MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TEQ SWEE KEONG Assign Date 01/04/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FIAT DOBLO MAXI 1.6 c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. ZFA26300006183000 Colour BLUE
Odometer 132207 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
=, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R18 NEXEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/60 R16 NEXEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 NEXEM & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/60 R16 NEXEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/01/2017 Inspection Date 03/04/2019
Survey held at  SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES
3 TECH PARK CRESCENT TUAS TECK PARK SINGAPORE 638129
5a. Remarks
ADAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.;_‘r o ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R G3T Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No..1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 6242J
i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) 8)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SIDE MIRROR,RHS SERVICEABLE 795.40 -
1|SIDE MIRROR COVER MISSING 195.20 195,20
LESS 15% DISCOUNT -148.59 -29.28
B42.01 165.92
LABOUR
TO APPLY NEW LOGO NOT NEGESSARY 150.00 5
TO PANEL BEAT/REPAIR RH BODY.TO 350.00 50.00
DISMANTLE/REPLACE ABOVE MENTIONED PARTS,
SPRAY PAINTING 350.00 BO.00
850.00 130.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,692.01 295.92
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 295.92|
Report Ref No. CS/FCI17002445/R1qd3s2-1
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefd of the Client named on the front page of this Repon.




